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From: Crosland, E. Stewart 12:29:40-04'00
To: Kathryn Ross
Subject: RE: MURs 7313 & 7319
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:48:36 PM
Attachments: MUR 7313 & 7319 Ext of Time & Combined Resp Granted (Trump. et al.).pdf

Kathryn -- | figured it out what is happening. Our treasurer received a Second Supplemental
Complaint in MUR 7319 on March 19, 2018, which was six days after the last extension was
granted (attached). Somehow this new supplemental complaint got lost in the shuffle. But
either way, it would seem to push our response time to next week. So, can Donald J. Trump
for President, Inc., Treasurer Bradley Crate (and former Treasurer Tim Jost) extend the
response date from March 30 to April 6? 1’'m hopeful this will be the end of supplementation.

E. Stewart Crosland

Associate

JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide
51 Louisiana Ave. NW

Washington, DC 20001

Office +202.879.3951

From: Kathryn Ross [mailto:KRoss@fec.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Crosland, E. Stewart <scrosland@jonesday.com>
Subject: RE: MURs 7313 & 7319

We just got some mail in today, | will let you know if it is in this batch.

Kathryn Ross
Federal Election Commission
Complaints Examination &

Legal Administration
(202) 694-1539

cela@fec.gov

From: Crosland, E. Stewart [mailto:scrosland@jonesday.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Kathryn Ross <KRoss@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: MURs 7313 & 7319

Hi, Kathryn — Was there another supplemental complaint filed in MUR 73197 We’ve heard
there may have been, but we have not received a copy of it yet. If there was, we will probably
need to ask for another, brief extension beyond this coming Friday.

E. Stewart Crosland

Associate

JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide*
51 Louisiana Ave. NW

Washington, DC 20001





